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Ruth Nettles

From: Jessica_Cano@fpl.com

Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2007 3:29 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Katherine Fleming

Subject: Electronic Filing for Docket No. 070602-El / FPL's Preliminary List of Issues

Attachments: FPL's Preliminary List of Issues.doc

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
Jessica A. Cano, Esq.

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408

561-304-5561

Jessica_Cano@fpl.com

b. Docket No. 070602-EI

In re: Florida Power & Light Company's Petition to Determine Need for Expansion of Electrical Power Plants and for
Exemption from Rule 25-22.082, F.A.C.

¢. The document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.
d. There are a total of 3 pages in the attached document.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Preliminary List of Issues
(See attached file: FPL's Preliminary List of Issues.doc)

Jessica Cano
Attorney
Law Department

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-304-5226
Jessica_Cano@fpl.com
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BEFORE THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Florida Power & Light Company's ) Docket No. 070602-E1
Petition to Determine Need for Expansion )

of Electrical Power Plants and for )

Exemption from Rule 25-22.082, F.A.C. ) Filed: November 1, 2007

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S
PRELIMINARY LIST OF ISSUES
Pursuant to Order No. PSC-07-0819-PCO-EI, issued October 11, 2007, establishing the
prehearing procedure in this docket, Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) hereby files its
Preliminary List of Issues. FPL’s preliminary positions will be included in its Prehearing

Statement to be filed on November 21, 2007.

Issue 1: Is there a need for the proposed uprates, taking into account the need for electric system
reliability and integrity, as this criterion is used in Section 403.519(4), Florida Statutes?

Issue 2: Is there a need for the proposed uprates, taking into account the need for fuel diversity,
as this criterion is used in Section 403.519(4), Florida Statutes?

Issue 3: Is there a need for the proposed uprates, taking into account the need for baseload
generating capacity, as this criterion is used in Section 403.519(4), Florida Statutes?

Issue 4: Is there a need for the proposed uprates, taking into account the need for adequate
electricity at a reasonable cost, as this criterion is used in Section 403.519(4), Florida Statutes?
Issue 5: Are there any renewable energy sources and technologies or conservation measures

taken by or reasonably available to FPL which might mitigate the need for the proposed uprates?
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Issue 6: Will the proposed uprates provide the most cost-effective source of power, as this
criterion is used in Section 403.519(4), Florida Statutes?
Issue 7: Are the proposed uprates exempt from the Commission’s Bid Rule, Rule 25-22.082,
Florida Administrative Code?
Issue 8: Based on the resolution of the foregoing issues, should the Commission grant FPL’s
petition to determine the need for the proposed uprates?
Issue 9: Shall the proposed uprates be subject to annual reviews and determinations of the
prudence of costs, and the costs be recovered, including a base rate adjustment after each uprate
is placed into service, as provided for in Rule 25-6.0423, Florida Administrative Code?
Issue 10: Should this docket be closed?
Respectfully submitted this 1st day of November, 2007.
R. Wade Litchfield
Vice President and
Associate General Counsel
Bryan S. Anderson
Jessica A. Cano
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420
Attorneys for Florida Power

& Light Company

By: /s/Bryan S. Anderson
Bryan S. Anderson
Senior Attorney
Authorized House Counsel #219511




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of Florida Power & Light
Company’s Preliminary List of Issues has been furnished electronically and by United States
mail this 1st day of November, 2007, to the following:

Katherine Fleming, Esquire
Florida Public Service Commission
Gerald L. Gunter Building

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

By: /s/Bryan S. Anderson
Bryan S. Anderson
Senior Attorney
Authorized House Counsel #219511




